#265-22

Danielle Delaney

From: Danielle Delaney

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Danielle Delaney

Subject: FW: new PS&T docket item for PD

From: Jeffrey Boudreau <jeboudre@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>; Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Re: new PS&T docket item for PD

yes, I'll be around. Not much to talk about, lol. Thank you

Captain Jeffrey Boudreau
Newton Police Department
Traffic Bureau
1321 Washington Street
West Newton, MA 02465
617-796-2126

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Michael B. Wade <mwade@newtonma.gov>; Jeffrey Boudreau <jeboudre@newtonma.gov>
Subject: RE: new PS&T docket item for PD

Hello,
Would you like me to docket the following item for discussion on June 8, when PS&T will discuss bus license renewals

too.

#2272 Semi-annual taxi license/public auto inspections
POLICE DEPARTMENT submitting reports of semi-annual taxi license/public auto inspections for
review.

Please advise.
Thank you
Danielle





